



Derek Sims

Senior Technician

Department

Tel: (786) 899-8433

Email: derek.sims@yaeservices.com

Locations

Miami, FL

Biography

Mr. Sims has five years of experience estimating repair and replacement costs with RS Means and Xactimate, fenestration inspections, and forensic accounting. Mr. Sims earned his Bachelor of Science degree in Finance from Florida International University.

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Senior Technician | YA Engineering Services
- 2021 - 2022 | Accountant | Rothbard & Company
- 2020 - 2021 | Adjuster | Sedgwick
- 2019 - 2020 | Adjuster | Safepoint Insurance Company
- 2017 - 2019 | Assistant Project Manager | Halliwell Engineering Associates

Area of Practice

- Repair Cost Estimating

Education

- Florida International University - Bachelor of Science - Finance - Miami - Florida